
69-77 High Street 

 

These houses stand on land which belonged to the Munt family. There were 4 

cottages here in 1927. In 1935-6 Mr Thomas Munt put up the present 75 and 77, 

obtaining brick from Littleworth and timber from Avery’s. The other two cottages 

were occupied until 1956 and were replaced by numbers 69 and 71. 73 is the newest 

of the five. 

 


